
From: Tom J Bittler
To: Tony M Podesta; Amy DeVita-McBride; Joshua D Anderson
Subject: RE: Emissions Data - Engine Temperature
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 10:18:26 AM
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[External Sender - Confirm Sender and Beware of Links and Attachments]

Amy,
 
I’ve attached some information that will relate to the units. Here’s what I can piece together which
may help.
 
D343 219 KW unit. Engine S/N  62B04409
Exhaust temp at full load 810F, Exhaust flow 1890 CFM, Fuel usage 16.5 GPH.
 
3406A  DITA 450 HP Engine S/N 75Z00628
Exhaust temp at full load 878F, Exhaust flow Unknown, Fuel usage 23.4 GPH
 
The attached info has some emission estimates for the 2 units.
 
I hope this helps
 
 
Tom
 
 

From: Tony M Podesta <AMPodesta@petersoncat.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2022 10:40 PM
To: Amy DeVita-McBride <amcbride@maulfoster.com>; Joshua D Anderson
<JDAnderson@petersonpower.com>; Tom J Bittler <TBittler@petersonpower.com>
Subject: Re: Emissions Data - Engine Temperature
 
Tom,
 
I found the attached media in the EMC database. Can you review and see if any of
these are applicable to either engine? D343's are on pages 20 and 21.
 

Tony Podesta
Product Support Sales Rep
Electric Power & Industrial Engine

mailto:TBittler@petersonpower.com
mailto:AMPodesta@petersoncat.com
mailto:amcbride@maulfoster.com
mailto:JDAnderson@petersonpower.com
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Peterson - Southern Oregon
800.621.9087 - Main / 24 hr. Emergency
541.736.2866 - Direct
541.514.8972 - Cell
510.248.4178 - Fax
tonyp@petersonpower.com
www.petersonpower.com

Customer First | Integrity | Excellence | Teamwork | Fun

 

At Peterson, your complete satisfaction is very important to us. Within the next 3
weeks, you might be selected to participate in a short phone survey regarding your
experience with us. A score of 8 or below means that we let you down, and for that
we are sorry. If we can better serve you, please don’t wait for the survey, tell us now!

http://www.petersonpower.com/feedback
 
​To apply for credit, please visit:
https://www.cat.com/en_US/support/financing-protection/financing-
options/cat-card.html

From: Amy DeVita-McBride <amcbride@maulfoster.com>
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2022 5:43 PM
To: Tony M Podesta <AMPodesta@petersoncat.com>; Joshua D Anderson
<JDAnderson@petersonpower.com>; Tom J Bittler <TBittler@petersonpower.com>
Subject: RE: Emissions Data - Engine Temperature
 

CAUTION: External Email

This message is from an external sender. Use caution when opening unexpected email messages. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Yes, these are engines at Hollingsworth-Vose. Do you have any information on engines of similar size
that might be representative of these units?
 
AMY DEVITA-MCBRIDE | MAUL FOSTER & ALONGI, INC.
pronouns: she/her
d. 503 501 5212 | m. 503 888 9703

3140 NE Broadway Street, Portland, OR 97232
www.maulfoster.com
 

From: Tony M Podesta <AMPodesta@petersoncat.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2022 5:11 PM

mailto:tonyp@petersonpower.com
http://www.petersonpower.com/
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.petersonpower.com%2Ffeedback&data=04%7C01%7CTBittler%40petersonpower.com%7C7c3297e79dcd4b56f2f008da0bc66bde%7Ce78571194fd744dca05ef8bd661165cf%7C1%7C0%7C637835244269822139%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=MUy0zYV1Md1MZ9apx5J3iq0EAvYrsbesNPW%2B9MO%2BJY8%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.cat.com%2Fen_US%2Fsupport%2Ffinancing-protection%2Ffinancing-options%2Fcat-card.html&data=04%7C01%7CTBittler%40petersonpower.com%7C7c3297e79dcd4b56f2f008da0bc66bde%7Ce78571194fd744dca05ef8bd661165cf%7C1%7C0%7C637835244269822139%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=5IP%2F4Em6BJ2H8OB6r0JfepEh3On09faHFuAdpmi1ZOg%3D&reserved=0
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
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